

1-6-2012

Calendar Entry
Meeting

Notify me Pencil In
 Mark Private

Subject Meeting re Nicola Gobbo		Chair John Champion/meloff/Opp
When Starts Fri 01/06/2012 10:00 AM Ends Fri 01/06/2012 10:30 AM 30 mins		Sent By Sarah Yates/meloff/Opp
Invitees Required (to) Bruce Gardner/meloff/Opp@Opp, Douglas Fryer/METRONTH/VICPOLICE@POL, Optional (cc) Gavin Silbert/meloff/Opp@Opp		Where Location Director's Chambers - 565 Lonsdale Street, Melbourne
Description		

Your Notes

Ⓟ Doug Fryer + Fin McKee 12/5
J.C.

re "F"

See 20/5/12 letter

Doug - investigation Dale re lies to [REDACTED]

- decided not to call F as witness.
- wouldn't accept her terms of safety
- Vepel told F that; cannot use you as a witness w/o her acceptance vicpol security overrules

(2)

Fir

F. wants to be

F. wants to be a witness.

Risk to her is serious

if she was witness

eg. Dale (or other too)

IC So - not using her b/c

- Unreliable

- unsafe

-> long = F had tape re

Dale admitted being to [REDACTED]

- but she lacks credit

- she declines to go into

proper witness

-> Fir

- at one stage [REDACTED] [REDACTED]

- she wants it again

③

- usage b/c she created
usage meetings etc
- Vignol paid her retainor \$ etc
 - Moti case - don't pay
above Subsistence
 - IRAC said - don't pay
above subsistence.
- F. sought more \$ etc
= failed
- Doug: F. taking media slo
has info re Dale / Hodsoes
- Sipe says has evidence, but
has not made any S-M
- Kim - we are saying to F;
you have Vignol contact -
if possible phone D24
- we don't need her S-M

(4)

→ Up to Louise if F used
in Hodson report

→ Vignol would give Coroner
her s-u's if any.

Mr Cooper

(entered a re F +)

→ long-term threat from
multiple sources.

→ F. wants to [redacted],
[redacted], etc

→ [redacted] T-S re F etc;
T-S avail ?? Ask Chertal

→ (bg) - no current Pros. files
affected by F. at present

→ (SC) - if F approached us, we
would tell Vignol

(5)

- blue NOT secured,
Viggo corrected IR

→ IR - pay for substance only

→ Also affected PII with
George Williams.

→ After meeting with IR,
PII with George didn't
proceed.

→ + Carl's daughter's school fees

→ Op. Driver ⇒ Carl W. death.
⇒ Hodson investy⁴

→ Fin ⇒ new rules re deals
+ Task force decisions re \$ etc

→ Long re Driver + Bridges, new
rules re approval of \$

⑥

→ Fin

IR said - Pros had discretion
 re notes and would be
 sufficient, re deals.

→ ~~★~~ (JC) - we should discuss
 [REDACTED] etc (as we did)
but school fees / tax bills??
 - should not.

→

→ (Fin) - need to discuss F's

ethical issues re eg. she
 is witness at Inquest - wants
 to answer Ouster =

→ (Dony) - F. still associating with
 serious crimes.

(7)

(IC)

- should process her via
Bar ethics process.

(eg)

[REDACTED], etc.

(ii)

- maybe should've referred her
to LSC but didn't.

Hodson Report - date?

- brief nearly done

- Wit sec. issues

- Mentive within 6-8 weeks

- Judge Coate due to Mentive

* H. Rights

Marissa di Cicco

- re impacts on OLP

- Issues for Vigor re cells / racial &

50

Glenn + QS + IC spoke
to SARC re HR

Q'S -

- Glenn off for 3 weeks

-> Fin. will see Glenn when returning

~~→~~

[These are notes taken at a meeting which occurred on Friday 1 June 2012 between 10.00am – 10.30am and the hand written notes say as follows]

Doug Fryer and Fin McRae and BG [Bruce Gardner] and JC [John Champion]

Re “F”

See 20/5/2012 Letter [Gobbo to Kieren Walsh]

Doug says

- Investigating Dale re lies to [REDACTED]
- Decided not to call F as witness
- Wouldn't accept her terms of safety
- VicPol told F that; cannot use you as a witness without her accepting VicPol security arrangements

Fin [McRae] said that

- F is mentally unwell
- F wants to be hero witness
- Risk to her is serious if she were witness against Dale (or others too)

JC [John Champion] said

So not using her because unreliable and unsafe

Doug [Fryer] said

- F had a tape re Dale admitting lying to [REDACTED]
- But she lacks credit
- She declines to go into proper witsec

Fin [McRae] said

- At one stage VicPol provided [REDACTED]
- She wants it again
- Unsafe because she created unsafe meetings etc.
- VicPol paid her retainer money etc.
 - o Moti case – don't pay above subsistence
 - o JRQC [Jeremy Rapke QC, former DPP] said – don't pay above subsistence
- F sought more money etc. – failed
- Doug [Fryer] said F telling media she has information re Dale/Hodsons

- She says has evidence, but has not made any statement
- Fin [McRae] said we are saying to F: you have VicPol contact – if problems phone D24
- We don't need her statement